



AMIT GAUD

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



EDUCATION

MASTER OF MBA

Integral University
2020-2022

GRADUATION

University of Delhi
2014-2017

HIGH SCHOOL

CBSE Board
2010-2011

INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CBSE Board
2013-2014

COMPUTER SKILL

AAIP DIPLOMA

ARENA ANIMATION INTERNATIONAL PROGRAM

Arena Animation
2017-2019

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

WEB DEVELOPMENT

Alpha Technical Education
2009-2011

Phone

+91 9350 9094 88

Email

creatoramit@outlook.com

website

www.creatoramit.site

Address

F-314/1 Lado Sarai, Saket
New Delhi, 110030

ABOUT ME

A graphic designer with 7 years of experience, I specialize in creating beautiful graphics that convey your message clearly and effectively. I am adept at using Photoshop, Illustrator & After Effects to create stunning visuals that will help your business reach its full potential.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2021-Present **SENIOR VIDEO EDITOR (TEAM LEAD)**
Witzeal Technologies Pvt Ltd. / INDIA

I am working here. It is a gaming company, 20+ games have been created here. I am currently holding the role of **Marketing Team Leader**.

2020 - 2021 **SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER**
Aimstorms Pvt Ltd. / INDIA

I spent **1 Year and 2 months** working here. This is an advertising agency.

2017 - 2020 **GRAPHIC DESIGNER**
45 Degree Pvt Ltd / INDIA

I spent **3 Years** working here. This is an advertising agency.

SOFTWARE SKILL

Photoshop



Illustrator



After Effects



Premiere Pro



Adobe XD



CorelDRAW

